MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

April 7, 2025, 6:30 PM

Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: Chuck Schmidt Tour Events: Tom Breckon
VP/Membership: Edy Ternullo Social Events: Nadine Miller
Secretary: Rob Phillips Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Traccurate Rob Colore

Treasurer: Ed Oravec Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Edy and Nadine were absent, all other Board Members were present. Sandy Klein filled in for Nadine.

Meeting was called to order at 6:31 PM

Welcome to Members and Guests

New Members

Susan and Mark Mox – 2022 BMW Z4

Guests

• Charlotte and Dexter Shell – 2014 Corvette Z51 (Planning on joining)

VP/Membership

It was reported that 67 members and 39 households were represented at the meeting. Our roster currently has 83 households with 147 members.

You can order name tags yourself: the order form is on lhsportscars.com. Contact Edy if you want a decal for your car. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

Sunshine: Nancy Dame

Nancy was not present; Chuck announced the passing of Don De Santis.

Secretary: Rob Phillips:

There were no corrections to the Minutes from the March meeting.

A clarification was made regarding recognition in the Minutes of Birthdays/Anniversary/Other Info. These are listed only for Members who are present at the meeting and announce them at the meeting.

Treasurer: Ed Oravec

Current financial report. As of March 31, 2025, our balance is \$3,410.23

Social Events: Sandy Klein

- Sandy talked about the upcoming Kentucky Derby Social planned for May 3, 2025, at Bennett's Kitchen and Bar market. See the website for information on how to sign up. Space is limited.
- The following is the list of those who signed up to bring treats for the "After-Meeting Get-together".
 - o MAY. BILL & JANE HALL
 - o **JUNE** NANCY DAME
 - o **JULY** BOB & SUE SPENGLER
 - o AUG. NO ONE YET
 - SEPT. MARY OLSENOCT. DOUG & DIANE WAGONER
 - o NOV. SUSAN PETTINATO & ERNIE DRAKE

The refreshments may be purchased or made at home. Members who volunteer may be reimbursed for up to \$30.

Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Jeanne announced that the May Meeting will feature a Mini Car Show and Tailgate Party. Wood will direct parking, and LH Security will be present. Polish your car and bring it on Cinco de Mayo.

Please send Jeanne your social or ride photos within three days of the event, so they may be sorted and compiled into a folder for the Webmaster. Please send by OneDrive, flash drive or email. The dates will be announced soon for photo's to be taken of our new members with their vehicles.

Tour Events: Tom Breckon

Below is a list of Announced and Suggested Trips for 2025.

Date	Type	Ride Description	Tour Leader	Car Limit
Apr-11	Day	Virgil's Sausage Run, Jackson & Lockeford	Berry/Kremesec	25
Apr-18	Day	Ride to Ione and Preston Castle	Edy Ternullo	
Apr-25	Day	Capay Valley, Sutter Buttes, Lunch at Road Trip Bar & Grill	Breckon	25
May-15	Lunch	Slough House Social Restaurant, Colusa	Paras/Breckon	15 initially
Jun-9	Overnight	Shenandoah Valley, Carson Pass and overnight at Harrahs.	Schmidt	15
Late June	Day	Dinner at the Willow Steakhouse	Asnault	
fuly 23-25 New Date!	2 Nights	Historic Murphys & Ironstone Winery	Beede & Matson	
?	Afternoon /Dinner	Dutch Flat/Monte Vista Inn	?	
Sept 15-17	2 nights	Little River Inn, Mendocino	Breckon	20
?	Day	Dancing Tomato	Cervantes & McCann	
?	Day	Blackhawk Car Museum	Drews	
?	Day	Almanor Marina	Millea	
		Completed		
Mar-13	Day	Point Restaurant Rio Vista	Stafinbil	

1

Members leading other members on road trips is what this club is all about! Please consider leading at least one road trip each year. If you have never led a trip, consider volunteering to be a group leader and then graduate to planning and leading one of your own. Several club members are trained to help you with any computer tasks that may be necessary. If you have any ideas about routes or possible destinations, please let Tom know ASAP!

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron reported on the activity of our club's website.

We do not publish members' email addresses, phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster.

The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

- The Special Olymics / Bocce Tournament is taking place here in Sun City on May 24, 2025. They need volunteers to assist. If you are interested in helping, contact Chuck Schmidt for more info.
- Attendees are invited to announce their birthdays, anniversaries or any other items of interest.
 - o Birthdays and Anniversaries are not listed in the Minutes for members who are not at the meeting.

• April Birthdays

- Michelle Breckon
- o Ron Goleno (Ron pointed out that Elly's birthday was in March, so he is younger than her ©.
- o Pat Miller
- o DiAnn Rooney
- o Suzanne Schmidt
- o Shelley Silva

Ron showed a picture "Corvette Season is Approaching"...



...and compared it to a number of photos of LHSCG "Guy" members standing around our cars. $\ensuremath{\odot}$

Meeting was adjourned at 7:36 PM

Refreshments were provided by Ron and Pat Miller in the Kilaga Springs Snack Bar room next door.

After the meeting, Tom Breckon gave a presentation and demonstration about Offline Maps. This feature of Google and Apple Maps allows navigation in remote areas without cell phone signal. However, it requires prior configuration. Approximately 20 members attended the session to learn about this feature.

LINCOLN HILLS Sports Car Club